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From: Lewls, David
Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2010 456 PM
To; (b) (6)
Ce: O'Reilly, Thomas
Subject: Re: §ARs in the oG test erwironment
(h{5)
From: [(3

To: Lewis; David; (I EEEEEEEGEGEGEEE
Ce: O'Rellly, Thomas
Sent: Tue Mar 02 15:56:50 2010

‘Subject: RE: B5ARs inthe eG test environment

On that samae note, attachied Is how we responded to gl back on Jan 18th

From: Lewls, David [mailto:David,F,Lewis@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2010 3:34 PM
To: [CIEG)

Cc: O'Reilly, Thomas

Subject: PW: SARs In the e test environment

Just ags a refreshaer for the discussion tomorrow, here is what Joe sent back originally. (G _

From: (3G}

‘Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2008.5:11 PM
To: Lewis, David

Cc: O'Reilly, Thomas; XS I)]
Subject: RE: SARs inthe eG test environment

David,

We started testing impart of the BARs, and found the following so far;
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n g AT e,

This week we are thin on staff, Nextweek, January 4 through 8, 1 will be on vacation. { think we-are logkirng at mid/iate
January before these issues might be resolved. If changes are necessary-on both sides, we will wantto go through at
least another round of testing.

Happy New Year!

From: Lewis, David Imaiito:David.P.Lewis@usdoi.qov]
Sent: Sunday, Decembar 27, 2009 4:57 PM

aHb) (6)

Cc: O'Reilly, Thomas

Subject: SARs in the eG test environment

i

There shotld be 15 SARs in you test-environment; 5 each from FL, NY, and VA, We have reached out to-all sites to-get them also to
‘gend 5-10 "live” 3ARs w0 €6 for evaluntion,

Can you loek at these files and see ifthere ave any issues, 1 koow there may'he dn issues with the email address. Let me know the
issues and we can setup a-¢all te discuss,

David

3 et ok ook ok o skok

David P. Lewis

Senior Policy Advisor
US Department of Justice
Bureau of Justice

810 7th Sireet, NW
Washington DC 20531
202-616-7829
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